College Station Independent School District

Success...each life...each day...each hour

MEMORANDUM

To: Dr. Clark Ealy, Superintendent

From:: Mike Martindale, Deputy Superintendent

Date: February 14, 2018

Subject: Resolution for Iiterlocal Agreement with Texas A&M University
Agenda Item; J-2.

Board Priority/ o

District Goal: Priority 3, Goal-4

'BAC-KGROUND

The ‘existing interlocal agreement between College Station ISD and Texas A&M University
authorizes both parties to utilize cooperative contracts for purchases of goods and services. The
current interfocal agreement was renewed in 2014 with terms expiring in five (5) years. Sinee.
that time, there have been personnel changes at both entities. The proposed agreement has been
approved by the TAMU Department of Contracts and meets the state purchasin g-and local policy
requirements for College Station 1SD. The resolution authorizes the formation of this one-year
agreement that is automatically renewed for successive ‘one-year terms for & maximum of five
years.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the College Station Independent School District Board of Trustees approve.
the attached Resolution authorizing the Interlocal Agréement between College ‘Station

Indepen'de'nt. Schiool District and Texas A&M University. _
S I
Mike Martindale 1812 Welsh Avenue CLARKC. EALY, Ph.D.
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